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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:45 PM
To: 'Mike McLeod'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Sondgeroth, Casey
Subject: RE: RO#0000340 Report Upload

Thank you for submitting the requested report.  Your submittal today is within the established due date for this 
document of May 18, 2011. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Mike McLeod [mailto:MikeMcLeod@KennedyJenks.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Sondgeroth, Casey; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RO#0000340 Report Upload 
 
Non-protected  document RO#0000340_SiteSummaryReport_2011-05-17.pdf has been uploaded 
 
_____________  
Michael L. McLeod, PG  |  Geologist 
Kennedy/Jenks Consultants 
303 Second Street Suite 300 South  |  San Francisco, CA, 94107 
P: 415.243.2508  |  F: 415.896.0999  | Mobile: 415.533.8530  

 


